
       Department Report: _________ 

 
 

 

TO:  The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council  

 

 FROM:  Chris Escobedo, Assistant to City Manager 

  Ted Shove, Business Analyst 

 

DATE:  November 4, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: COACHELLA VALLEY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS’ 

MODEL ORDINANCE FOR NEW FEE: DRIVING UNDER THE 

INFLUENCE VEHICLE IMPOUND RECOVERY FEE 

  

 

On September 29, 2014, the Coachella Valley Association of Governments 

(CVAG) Executive Committee approved a draft model ordinance that 

establishes a Driving Under the Influence (DUI) Vehicle Impound Recovery 

(VICR) Fee in addition to the standard VICR fee.  The standard VICR fee was 

established to recover administrative costs associated with the removal, 

impound, storage, or release of vehicles (La Quinta has VICR fee of $124 in 

place).  CVAG’s model ordinance relating to a DUI VICR fee was created in 

response to the CVAG Public Safety Committee working on a regional effort 

to address DUI’s.  As a result, a DUI Ad Hoc Task Force was formed that 

comprised of law enforcement, elected officials and community based 

organization representatives.  While the adoption of this DUI VICR fee is 

intended to monetarily impact those involved in auto accidents that are under 

the influence of drugs or alcohol, several strategies will be employed in the 

region to address the DUI issue such as increased checkpoints.  CVAG is 

requesting all Coachella Valley cities consider the model ordinance for 

adoption.   

 

The City Attorney has done a preliminary review of the model ordinance, and 

suggested minor modifications based on relevant case law.    Should the City 

Council elect to pursue enactment of this ordinance, staff will work with the 

City Attorney to make such modifications.  
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Attachment: 1.  Correspondence from Aurora Wilson, CVAG Director of 

  Community Resources, dated October 1, 2014 
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